
From: Todd Kranig
To: Steve Foster
Subject: FW: Price quote "1670088064- Stocking Order" for Todd Kranig
Date: Monday, April 7, 2025 7:46:00 AM
Attachments: ~WRD3851.jpg

Morning,
 
Her eis the stocking order I am going to send over to get prepped for BOCC.  It has the updated graphics card to a 3500
for the 7680.
 
Thanks Todd\
 
 

From: Jason Krage <jason.krage@connection.com> 
Sent: Monday, April 7, 2025 7:44 AM
To: Todd Kranig <tkranig@douglas.co.us>
Subject: FW: Price quote "1670088064- Stocking Order" for Todd Kranig

 
 
OptiPlex 7020P M, i7-14700, 16GB, 256SSD, AX, 5yr Pro Plus

OptiPlex Micro Form Factor Plus 7020 XCTO
210-
BKXD

-
1-

Intel Core i7 14700T vPro (33 MB cache, 20 cores, 28 threads, up to 5.0 GHz Turbo, 35W)
338-
CNCR

-
1-

Windows 11 Pro, English, Brazilian Portuguese PT-BR, French, Spanish
619-
ARSB

-
1-

Activate Your Microsoft 365 For A 30 Day Trial
658-
BCSB

-
1-

16GB DDR5 Memory,1X16GB,Non-ECC,SoDIMM
370-
BBPX

-
1-

M.2 2230 256GB PCIe NVMe SSD Class 35
400-
BQSD

-
1-

1st M.2 2280 SSD Screw
773-
BBBC

-
1-

NO RAID
817-
BBBN

-
1-

OptiPlex Micro Plus with 35W CPU
329-
BJWR

-
1-

US Power Cord
450-
AAZN

-
1-

Intel(R) AX211 Wi-Fi 6E 2x2 and Bluetooth
555-
BHDU

-
1-

Internal Antenna
555-
BHDV

-
1-

mailto:tkranig@douglas.co.us
mailto:scfoster@douglas.co.us






Wireless Driver Intel AX211
555-
BKJP

-
1-

No Additional Video Ports
492-
BCKH

-
1-

Dell KB216 Wired Keyboard English
580-
ADJC

-
1-

Dell Optical Mouse - MS116 (Black)
570-
ABIE

-
1-

No Cover Selected
325-
BCZQ

-
1-

Dell Additional Software
634-
CHFP

-
1-

ENERGY STAR Qualified
387-
BBLW

-
1-

SERI Guide (ENG/FR/Multi)
340-
AGIK

-
1-

Watch Dog SRV
379-
BFMR

-
1-

Quick Start Guide, OptiPlex Micro Plus
340-
DMHF

-
1-

Trusted Platform Module (Discrete TPM Enabled)
329-
BBJL

-
1-

Shipping Material
340-
CQYN

-
1-

Shipping Label
389-
BBUU

-
1-

High:FSJ Reg label for 180W adaptor
389-
FGDW

-
1-

IRST Driver, MFF 7020
658-
BFSV

-
1-

Intel Core i7 vPro Enterprise Processor Label
389-
EDDR

-
1-

Desktop BTO Standard shipment
800-
BBIO

-
1-

No Option Included
340-
ACQQ

-
1-

180 Watt A/C Adapter, TCO Compliant
450-
BBBM

-
1-

Custom Configuration
817-
BBBB

-
1-



EPEAT 2018 Registered (Gold)
379-
BDZB

-
1-

Internal Speaker, MFF 7020
520-
BBFQ

-
1-

Intel vPro Enterprise
631-
BBQB

-
1-

Dell Limited Hardware Warranty Plus Service
812-
3886

-
1-

ProSupport Plus: Accidental Damage Service, 5 Years
812-
3938

-
1-

ProSupport Plus: Keep Your Hard Drive, 5 Years
812-
3939

-
1-

ProSupport Plus: Next Business Day Onsite 5 Years
812-
3940

-
1-

ProSupport Plus: 7x24 Technical Support, 5 Years
812-
3941

-
1-

Thank you for choosing Dell ProSupport Plus. For tech support, visit
www.dell.com/contactdell or call 1-866-516-3115

997-
8367

-
1-

Client ProSupport Plus Asset Label without Company Name
365-
0896

-
1-

CFI,Information,VAL,CHASSISDEF,Factory Install
377-
8262

-
1-

System Box Asset Label without PO
365-
1176

-
1-

Partner Success Program Management
998-
2512

-
1-

 
Pro Rugged 14 RB14250 Ultra 7 165U, 16GB, 256SSD, WiFi 6E BT, 5G VZ LTE, IR, Finger, 5yr ProPlus

Dell Pro Rugged, RB14250 XCTO
210-
BNNG

-
1-

Intel(R) Core(TM) Ultra 7 165U (12 MB cache, 12 cores, up to 4.90 GHz, 15W)
379-
BFTJ

-
1-

Windows 11 Pro
619-
BBQD

-
1-

Activate Your Microsoft 365 For A 30 Day Trial
658-
BCSB

-
1-

Intel R Core TM Ultra 7 165U (12 MB cache, 12 cores, up to 4.90 GHz, 15W), Intel Integrated
Graphics

338-
CQVH

-
1-

English US Rugged RGB Single Point backlit Copilot key keyboard
583-
BMJG

-
1-

http://www.dell.com/contactdell


Additional TBT-4/Type-C port
325-
BFXV

-
1-

Additional rear USB 3.2 Type-A port
590-
TFPW

-
1-

No Additional Software
658-
BFOH

-
1-

Intel Responsiveness Technologies Driver
409-
BCYL

-
1-

ME Disable - Manageability
631-
BBYT

-
1-

16GB: 2 X 8 GB, DDR5, 5600, Non-ECC, SoDIMM
370-
BCGC

-
1-

256GB PCIe NVMe 2230 SSD
400-
BSFM

-
1-

Wireless Intel AX211 WLAN Driver
555-
BLJD

-
1-

Intel® Wi-Fi 6E AX211, 2x2, 802.11ax, MU-MIMO, Bluetooth® 5.3 wireless card
555-
BLHY

-
1-

5G Qualcomm ( R ) Snapdragon ( TM ) X62 Global 5G (DW5932e), eSIM capable, Verizon
556-
BFRP

-
1-

No Option Included
340-
ACQQ

-
1-

14" Non-Touch, FHD 1920x1080, 60Hz, WVA, Anti-Glare, 400 nit, Low Blue Light, IR camera
391-
BJNM

-
1-

FHD HDR IR Camera + Microphone, Non-Touch display, WLAN/WWAN/GPS antenna
319-
BBLC

-
1-

Docking POGO connector without Antennas Passthru, WLAN+WWAN antenna
452-
BDZG

-
1-

Primary 3 Cell 53.5 Whr ExpressCharge Capable Battery
389-
FJFG

-
1-

65W AC adapter, USB Type-C
492-
BDTG

-
1-

Full Security: Fingerprint reader, Contacted Smartcard reader, NFC Contactless Smartcard
reader

346-
BLBH

-
1-

E4 C5 black Power Cord 1M, US
470-
BCRH

-
1-

Quick setup guide, WW
340-
DRXV

-
1-

Additional 3 Cell 53.5 Whr ExpressCharge Capable Battery
389-
FJFH

-
1-



No Resource USB Media
430-
XYPF

-
1-

Service and Support Guide MUI for DAO (English, French, Multi)
340-
DSGW

-
1-

ENERGY STAR Qualified
387-
BBLW

-
1-

Dell Additional Software
634-
CVYV

-
1-

Mix Shipment, Dell Pro Rugged 14 RB14250
340-
DSCG

-
1-

Standard Shipment, VS
800-
BBZV

-
1-

EPEAT 2018 Registered (Gold)
379-
BFWZ

-
1-

Custom Configuration
817-
BBBB

-
1-

Core Ultra 7 non-vPro CPU Label, Gen 14th
389-
FJDZ

-
1-

English, French, Spanish, Brazilian Portuguese
619-
BBPD

-
1-

Rigid Handle
750-
BBMM

-
1-

ProSupport Plus: Next Business Day Onsite, 2 Years Extended
713-
0298

-
1-

ProSupport Plus: Next Business Day Onsite, 3 Years
713-
0299

-
1-

Dell Limited Hardware Warranty Initial Year
713-
0305

-
1-

ProSupport Plus: Accidental Damage Service, 5 Years
713-
0326

-
1-

ProSupport Plus: Keep Your Hard Drive, 5 Years
713-
0327

-
1-

ProSupport Plus: 7X24 Technical Support, 5 Years
713-
0337

-
1-

Dell Limited Hardware Warranty Extended Year(s)
975-
3461

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


 
Latitude 5450 Ultra 7 155U, 16GB, 256SSD, AX, VZ 4G LTE, IR, Finger, 5yr ProPlus

DELL LATITUDE 5450 XCTO BASE
210-
BMPS

-
1-

Intel(R) Core(TM) Ultra 7 155U (12 MB cache, 12 cores, 14 threads, up to 4.8 GHz)
379-
BFPD

-
1-

Windows 11 Pro, English, Brazilian Portuguese PT-BR, French, Spanish
619-
ARSB

-
1-

Activate Your Microsoft 365 For A 30 Day Trial
658-
BCSB

-
1-

Integrated Intel graphics for Intel Core Ultra 7 155U processor
338-
CNNM

-
1-

Intel vPro Essentials Technology Enabled
631-
BBTG

-
1-

16 GB: 2 x 8 GB, DDR5, 5600 MT/s (5200 MT/s with 13th Gen Intel Core processors)
370-
BBTL

-
1-

256 GB, M.2 2230, TLC, Gen 4 PCIe NVMe, SSD
400-
BRGL

-
1-

14.0", FHD 1920x1080, 60Hz, IPS, Non-Touch, AG, 400 nit, 100% sRGB, ComfortView+,
FHD+IR Cam, 4G

391-
BJFP

-
1-

English US backlit AI hotkey keyboard, 79-key
583-
BLMY

-
1-

Intel AX211 WLAN Driver
555-
BKPM

-
1-

Intel Wi-Fi 6E (6 where 6E unavailable) AX211, 2x2, 802.11ax, Bluetooth 5.3 wireless card
555-
BKLQ

-
1-

4G CAT12 - Qualcomm Snapdragon X12 Global LTE-Advanced (DW5825e), eSIM capable
556-
BFGL

-
1-

Verizon SIM Card
556-
BFGV

-
1-

3-cell, 54 Wh, ExpressCharge Capable, ExpressCharge Boost Capable
451-
BDGX

-
1-

65W AC adapter, USB Type-C, EcoDesign
492-
BDMN

-
1-

Finger Print Reader, Control Vault 3+
346-
BKMG

-
1-

E4 Power Cord 1M for US
537-
BBDO

-
1-

Latitude 5450 Quick Start Guide
340-
DMNG

-
1-



SERI Guide (ENG/FR/Multi)
340-
AGIK

-
1-

ENERGY STAR Qualified
387-
BBPC

-
1-

Custom Configuration
817-
BBBB

-
1-

Dell Additional Software
658-
BFQB

-
1-

Mix Model 15/28W CPU + UMA + 65W ADPT
340-
DPGF

-
1-

Intel Core Ultra vPro Essentials Label
389-
FGSR

-
1-

FHD HDR + IR Camera, Facial Recognition, TNR, Camera Shutter, Microphone
319-
BBKH

-
1-

EPEAT 2018 Registered (Gold)
379-
BDZB

-
1-

Latitude 5450 Bottom Door, U15
321-
BKTY

-
1-

Intel Connectivity Performance Suite for Evo/vPro
640-
BBTB

-
1-

Intel Rapid Storage Technology Driver
409-
BCXT

-
1-

Dell Limited Hardware Warranty Extended Year(s)
975-
3461

-
1-

Dell Limited Hardware Warranty
997-
8317

-
1-

ProSupport Plus: Next Business Day Onsite, 1 Year
997-
8366

-
1-

Thank you for choosing Dell ProSupport Plus. For tech support, visit
www.dell.com/contactdell or call 1-866-516-3115

997-
8367

-
1-

ProSupport Plus: Keep Your Hard Drive, 5 Years
997-
8392

-
1-

ProSupport Plus: Next Business Day Onsite, 4 Year Extended
997-
8393

-
1-

ProSupport Plus: Accidental Damage Service, 5 Years
997-
8394

-
1-

ProSupport Plus: 7x24 Technical Support, 5 Years
997-
8395

-
1-

System Box Asset Label without PO
365-
1176

-
1-

http://www.dell.com/contactdell


Partner Success Program Management
998-
2512

-
1-

 
Precision 3591 Ultra 7 165H, 32GB, 1TB SSD, RTX 2000 8GB VC, AX, 4G, Touch, IR, Finger, 5yr ProPlus

Dell Mobile Precision Workstation 3591
210-
BLNG

-
1-

Intel Core Ultra 7 165H vPro Enterprise (24 MB cache, 16 cores, 22 threads, up to 5.0 GHz,
45W)

379-
BFQW

-
1-

Windows 11 Pro, English, Brazilian Portuguese PT-BR, French, Spanish
619-
ARSB

-
1-

Intel Core Ultra 7 165H Processor with vPro and NVIDIA RTX 2000 Ada 8GB GDDR6
329-
BKFF

-
1-

Intel vPro Management Disabled
631-
BBXF

-
1-

Activate Your Microsoft 365 For A 30 Day Trial
658-
BCSB

-
1-

NVIDIA RTX 2000 Ada Generation, 8 GB GDDR6
490-
BKCB

-
1-

15.6" FHD 1920x1080, 60Hz, 250 nits, Touch, FHD HDR IR Camera, EMZA Prox. Sensor, Mic,
WLAN, 4G

391-
BJDF

-
1-

FHD HDR IR Camera with Facial Recognition + Intelligent Privacy, TNR, Camera Shutter,
Microphone

319-
BBKJ

-
1-

32 GB: 1 x 32 GB, DDR5, 5600 MT/s, non-ECC
370-
BBYG

-
1-

1TB, M.2 2230, Gen4 PCIe NVMe, SSD, Class 35
400-
BRPX

-
1-

No Additional Hard Drive
401-
AAGM

-
1-

NO RAID
817-
BBBN

-
1-

English US backlit AI hotkey keyboard with numeric keypad, 99-key
583-
BLNH

-
1-

Single Pointing, Finger Print Reader, CV3+
346-
BKTK

-
1-

Intel AX211, 2x2 MIMO, 2400 Mbps, 2.4/5/6 GHz, Wi-Fi 6/6E (WiFi 802.11ax), Bluetooth
555-
BKND

-
1-

4G - Qualcomm (DW5825e), eSIM, Verizon
556-
BFMX

-
1-

4 Cell, 64WHr, Standard Battery
451-
BDDK

-
1-



4 Cell Battery Cable
451-
BDDN

-
1-

130W Type C Power Adapter
492-
BDGH

-
1-

ENERGY STAR Qualified
387-
BBLW

-
1-

EPEAT 2018 Registered (Gold)
379-
BDZB

-
1-

E5 Power Cord 1M for US
537-
BBDK

-
1-

SERI Guide (ENG/FR/Multi)
340-
AGIK

-
1-

Intel AX211 WLAN Driver
555-
BKSB

-
1-

Packaging for 130W Adapter
340-
DQNC

-
1-

Custom Configuration
817-
BBBB

-
1-

Intel Core Ultra 7 Non-vPro Label
340-
DMQL

-
1-

Dell Additional Software
658-
BFPP

-
1-

Quick Setup Guide for Mobile Precision 3591
340-
DQRD

-
1-

ProSupport Plus: Accidental Damage Service, 5 Years
997-
1068

-
1-

ProSupport Plus: Keep Your Hard Drive, 5 Years
997-
1089

-
1-

Dell Limited Hardware Warranty Plus Service
997-
1129

-
1-

ProSupport Plus: 7x24 Technical Support, 5 Years
997-
1139

-
1-

ProSupport Plus: Next Business Day Onsite, 5 Years
997-
6068

-
1-

Thank you for choosing Dell ProSupport Plus. For tech support, visit
www.dell.com/contactdell or call 1-866-516-3115

997-
8367

-
1-

Intel(R) Rapid Storage Technology Driver
409-
BCXX

-
1-

BTO Standard Shipment (M)
800-
BBGS

-
1-

http://www.dell.com/contactdell


System Box Asset Label without PO
365-
1176

-
1-

Partner Success Program Management
998-
2512

-
1

 
Latitude 5350 2n1 Ultra 7 165U, 16GB, 256SSD, AX, VZ 4G LTE, IR, Finger, Touch, 5yr ProPlus

Dell Latitude 5350 XCTO Base
210-
BLST

-
1-

Intel Core Ultra 7 165U vPro (12 MB cache, 12 cores, 14 threads, up to 4.9 GHz Turbo)
379-
BFNM

-
1-

Windows 11 Pro, English, Brazilian Portuguese PT-BR, French, Spanish
619-
ARSB

-
1-

Activate Your Microsoft 365 For A 30 Day Trial
658-
BCSB

-
1-

Integrated Intel graphics for Intel Core Ultra 7 165U vPro processor, 16 GB LPDDR5x memory
338-
CNQJ

-
1-

Intel vPro Enterprise Technology Enabled
631-
BBSV

-
1-

16 GB: LPDDR5x, 6400 MT/s (4800 MT/s with 13th Gen Intel Core processors), dual-channel
(onboard)

370-
BBVG

-
1-

256 GB, M.2 2230, TLC PCIe Gen 4 NVMe, SSD
400-
BQYS

-
1-

2-in-1, 13.3", FHD 1920x1080, 60Hz, IPS, Touch, AR+AS, 300 nit, 72% NTSC, GG DXC, Pen
Support, FHD+IR Cam, 4G

391-
BHYD

-
1-

English US backlit AI hotkey keyboard, 79-key
583-
BLLZ

-
1-

Intel AX211 WLAN Driver
555-
BKQX

-
1-

Intel Wi-Fi 6E (6 where 6E unavailable) AX211, 2x2, 802.11ax, Bluetooth 5.3 wireless card
555-
BKLQ

-
1-

Verizon SIM Card
556-
BFHJ

-
1-

4G CAT12 - Qualcomm Snapdragon X12 Global LTE-Advanced (DW5825e), eSIM capable
556-
BFHV

-
1-

3-cell, 54 Wh, ExpressCharge Capable, ExpressCharge Boost Capable
451-
BDGX

-
1-

65W AC adapter, USB Type-C, EcoDesign
492-
BDMN

-
1-

Fingerprint Reader, Control Vault 3+
346-
BKNK

-
1-



E4 Power Cord 1M for US
537-
BBDO

-
1-

Latitude 5350 2-in-1 Quick Start Guide
340-
DMQJ

-
1-

SERI Guide (ENG/FR/Multi)
340-
AGIK

-
1-

ENERGY STAR Qualified
387-
BBPC

-
1-

Custom Configuration
817-
BBBB

-
1-

Dell Additional Software
658-
BFQB

-
1-

DAO Mix Model 65W Adpt MTL 2N1 AX211
340-
DMXZ

-
1-

Intel Core Ultra vPro Enterprise Label
340-
DMQM

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
BCXW

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

 
Precision 7680 M, i7-13850HX, 32GB, 512 SSD, 512SSD, RTX 3500 12GB VC, IR, Finger, 5yr ProPlus

Dell Mobile Precision Workstation 7680 CTO
210-
BGNT

-
1-

Intel Core i7-13850HX vPro (30 MB cache, 20 cores, 28 threads, up to 5.3 GHz, 55 W)
379-
BFCT

-
1-

Windows 11 Pro, English, Brazilian Portuguese PT-BR, French, Spanish
619-
ARSB

-
1-

Intel Core i7-13850HX, 30MB Cache, 28 Threads, 20 Cores (8P+12E) up to 5.3GHz, 55w, vPro
329-
BJGD

-
1-

Intel vPro Management Disabled
631-
BBCY

-
1-

Activate Your Microsoft 365 For A 30 Day Trial
658-
BCSB

-
1-

32GB, 1x32GB 5600MT/s CAMM, non-ECC
370-
BBBX

-
1-

NVIDIA RTX 3500 Ada 12GB GDDR6
490-
BJDQ

-
1-

FHD/IR Camera, ExpressSign-In, Intelligent privacy, Camera Shutter, Mic
319-
BBIX

-
1-

16" FHD+ 1920x1200, WVA, 60Hz, anti-glare, non-touch, 45% NTSC, 250 nits, IR Camera, with
Mic

391-
BHNP

-
1-

Intel AX211 Wi-Fi 6/6E (up to 6GHz where available) 2x2 with Bluetooth Wireless
555-
BHLT

-
1-

512GB M.2 PCIe NVMe Gen 4 2280 SSD
400-
BPHY

-
1-

Additional 512 GB M.2 PCIe NVMe Gen 4 2280 SSD
401-
BBBV

-
1-

No Additional Hard Drive
401-
AAGM

-
1-

No RAID
780-
BBFE

-
1-

English US non-backlit keyboard with numeric keypad, 99-key
583-
BHBH

-
1-

Contacted Smartcard and non-FIPS Fingerprint reader, with NFC reader 346-BJJP -1-

354- -



SSD door, Smartcard slot - Performance chassis
BBFQ

1-

93 Wh, 6 Cell, Lithium Ion Polymer
451-
BDDW

-
1-

240W Power Adapter
492-
BDGP

-
1-

Not ENERGY STAR Qualified
387-
BBDO

-
1-

Intel AX211 WLAN driver
555-
BJLC

-
1-

Intel Core i7 Processor Label
340-
CUEQ

-
1-

E5 Power cord 1M US
450-
ALLF

-
1-

Dell Additional Software
658-
BFPP

-
1-

SERI Guide (ENG/FR/Multi)
340-
AGIK

-
1-

Quick Setup Guide for Mobile Precision 7680
340-
DJQH

-
1-

Mix Model 240W CTO
340-
DJRQ

-
1-

Custom Configuration
817-
BBBB

-
1-

Dell Limited Hardware Warranty Plus Service
812-
3147

-
1-

ProSupport Plus: Accidental Damage Service, 5 Years
812-
3189

-
1-

ProSupport Plus: Keep Your Hard Drive, 5 Years
812-
3190

-
1-

ProSupport Plus: Next Business Day Onsite, 5 Years
812-
3191

-
1-

ProSupport Plus: 7x24 Technical Support, 5 Years
812-
3192

-
1-

Thank you for choosing Dell ProSupport Plus. For tech support, visit
www.dell.com/contactdell or call 1-866-516-3115

997-
8367

-
1-

Intel Rapid Storage Technology Driver
409-
BCXJ

-
1-

System Box Asset Label without PO
365-
1176

-
1-

998- -



Partner Success Program Management
2512

1-

 
 
 
Sincerely,
Jason Krage
Executive Account Manager
GovConnection Public Sector Solutions
jason.krage@connection.com
Phone: 800.800.0019 x 75528
www.connection.com/ps
 
From: Jason Krage <jason.krage@connection.com> 
Sent: Monday, April 7, 2025 8:35 AM
To: Jason Krage <jason.krage@connection.com>
Subject: Price quote "1670088064- Stocking Order" for Todd Kranig

 
Image removed by sender. Connection

Organization: Douglas County
Group: NCPA Contract Full Catalog

Todd Kranig,

The price quote "1670088064- Stocking Order" you requested is ready for your review.

As always we appreciate your business and if you have any questions please don't hesitate to contact me at
jason.krage@connection.com or 800-800-0019 x75528.

Sincerely, 
Jason Krage

Login to go directly to your quote.

Billing Information Shipping Information

Billing Address

DOUGLAS COUNTY
100 THIRD STREET, SUITE 130
CASTLE ROCK, CO 80104

Billing Method

 

Shipping Address

TODD KRANIG
Douglas County Government - IT
3026 N Industrial Way, Door G
CASTLE ROCK, CO 80109

Cart Name:
1670088064- Stocking Order

Contract:
NCPA 01-144

Product Description Availability Qty Unit Price Total

  OptiPlex 7020P M, i7-14700, 16GB, 256SSD, AX, 5yr Pro Plus Call to
Confirm
Availability 

10 $1,057.95 $10,579.50

Mfr: Dell

mailto:jason.krage@connection.com
http://www.connection.com/psm
http://www.govconnection.com/
mailto:jason.krage@connection.com
http://webmt/PccSafeLink/pccgov.aspx?PostAuthenticationUrl=%2fIPA%2fShop%2fCart%2fCartDetail%3fbasketId%3d6e8905cd-7a31-49f4-8cba-ffb8ccdea858&slgpid=7b2469ef-c92d-4ac5-bb79-836b93a6629c


Mfg. Part #: 3000187391900.1 41954997

Douglas County Asset Tag Configuration Service Call to
Confirm
Availability 

10 $6.05
Contract

$60.50

Mfr: Connection
Item#: 41538604
Mfg. Part #: 353809

  Pro Rugged 14 RB14250 Ultra 7 165U, 16GB, 256SSD, WiFi 6E
BT, 5G VZ LTE, IR, Finger, 5yr ProPlus

Call to
Confirm
Availability 

5 $2,085.00 $10,425.00

Mfr: Dell
Mfg. Part #: 3000187653717.1

Douglas County Asset Tag Configuration Service Call to
Confirm
Availability 

5 $6.05
Contract

$30.25

Mfr: Connection
Item#: 41538604
Mfg. Part #: 353809

  Latitude 5450 Ultra 7 155U, 16GB, 256SSD, AX, VZ 4G LTE, IR,
Finger, 5yr ProPlus

Call to
Confirm
Availability 

45 $1,340.00 $60,300.00

Mfr: Dell
Mfg. Part #: 3000187393528.1 41954983

Douglas County Asset Tag Configuration Service Call to
Confirm
Availability 

45 $6.05
Contract

$272.25

Mfr: Connection
Item#: 41538604
Mfg. Part #: 353809

  Precision 3591 Ultra 7 165H, 32GB, 1TB SSD, RTX 2000 8GB
VC, AX, 4G, Touch, IR, Finger, 5yr ProPlus

Call to
Confirm
Availability 

10 $2,453.00 $24,530.00

Mfr: Dell
Mfg. Part #: 3000187393816.1 41954985

Douglas County Asset Tag Configuration Service Call to
Confirm
Availability 

10 $6.05
Contract

$60.50

Mfr: Connection
Item#: 41538604
Mfg. Part #: 353809

  Dell Thunderbolt 4 Dock- WD22TB4 Call to
Confirm
Availability 

20 $250.00 $5,000.00

Mfr: Dell
Mfg. Part #: 3000187394425.1 41954993

Douglas County Asset Tag Configuration Service Call to
Confirm
Availability 

20 $6.05
Contract

$121.00

Mfr: Connection
Item#: 41538604
Mfg. Part #: 353809

  Latitude 5350 2n1 Ultra 7 165U, 16GB, 256SSD, AX, VZ 4G
LTE, IR, Finger, Touch, 5yr ProPlus

Call to
Confirm
Availability 

10 $1,560.00 $15,600.00

Mfr: Dell
Mfg. Part #: 3000188022940.1

Douglas County Asset Tag Configuration Service Call to
Confirm
Availability 

10 $6.05
Contract

$60.50

Mfr: Connection
Item#: 41538604
Mfg. Part #: 353809

  Precision 7680 M, i7-13850HX, 32GB, 512 SSD, 512SSD, RTX
3500 12GB VC, IR, Finger, 5yr ProPlus

Call to
Confirm
Availability 

6 $3,155.00 $18,930.00

Mfr: Dell
Mfg. Part #: 3000188023248.1

Douglas County Asset Tag Configuration Service Call to
Confirm
Availability 

6 $6.05
Contract

$36.30

Mfr: Connection
Item#: 41538604
Mfg. Part #: 353809

Subtotal: $146,005.80

http://www.govconnection.com/IPA/Shop/Product/Detail.htm?sku=41538604
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


 
Shipping & Handling: Best Way - Ground $0.00

Tax: $0.00
Total: $146,005.80

This quote is valid through 5/7/2025

To see our return policy click here. All orders are subject to Terms & Conditions of Sale - Connection.

If this quotation includes software or other products acquired pursuant to a subscription or other licensing
arrangement, be aware that the manufacturer of such products requires all end users to agree to an End User
License Agreement (“EULA”). The manufacturer will make its EULA available for review and it must be agreed
to at or before the time the software or other licensed product is installed or accessed for the first time by the end
user. It is the end user’s responsibility to review, understand and agree to the terms of any such EULA.

Due to industry-wide constraints and fluctuations, Connection reserves the right to change price at any time.

http://www.govconnection.com/IPA/Content/Support/Returns/default.htm
http://www.govconnection.com/content/about/legal/terms-and-conditions-sale

